COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

January 16, 2019

Mr. James S. Miner

Builder’s Aggregate, Inc.

510 Dahlia St.

Fort Morgan, CO 80701

Re: Builders Aggr Pit, Permit No. M-1981-112, Technical Revision Approval, Revision No. TR-1
Dear Mr. Miner:

On January 16, 2019 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved the Technical Revision
application submitted to the Division on August 2, 2018, addressing the following:

Updated mining and reclamation plan.
The terms of the Technical Revision No. 1 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No.
M-1981-112. All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-1981-112 remain in full force and
effect.

If the revised liability amount exceeds the performance bond currently held (see below), please submit
additional bond. The revision will not be final until the bond is approved by the Division.

Bond Held: $11,750.00
Change in Liability: $13,750.00
Revised Liability: $25,500.00

Please submit the additionally required surety by March 18, 2019.
If you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

/O-W“JZ/ (%/ﬁi’y’

Jared L. Ebert
Environmental Protection Specialist

EC: Tara Schutter, Tessara Water, Inc. tara@tessarawater.com

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203 P 303.866.3567 F 303.832.8106  http://mining.state.co.us |
Jared Polis, Governor | Virginia Brannon, Director



http://mining.state.co.us/
mailto:tara@tessarawater.com

